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Dawson (development), Barry

From: planningsupport@london.gov.uk

Sent: 25 April 2018 11:23

To: graham.clements@london.gov.uk; kate.randell@london.gov.uk; Planning; 

barnaby.collins@dp9.co.uk; Andrew.Dismore@london.gov.uk; 

Arjun.Mittra@london.gov.uk; nicky.gavron@london.gov.uk; 

PCU@communities.gsi.gov.uk; LucindaTurner@tfl.gov.uk; juliebreden@tfl.gov.uk; 

stephen.morgan@london.gov.uk; sarah.considine@london.gov.uk; 

joe.wilkinson@london.gov.uk; gill.lawton@london.gov.uk; planning@london.gov.uk; 

StephenGardiner@tfl.gov.uk; joannaking1@tfl.gov.uk; 

SteenSmedegaard@tfl.gov.uk; EstherThornton@tfl.gov.uk; 

aaronrichardson@tfl.gov.uk; tonibennett@tfl.gov.uk; shelley.gould@london.gov.uk; 

GeorgeWilson@tfl.gov.uk; LucyPaterson@tfl.gov.uk; andrewhiley@tfl.gov.uk; 

barnaby.collins@dp9.co.uk

Subject: GLA 3809 - Templar House

 

Dear Elaine Quigley 

 

Site name: Templar House 

Site Address : 81-87 High Holborn, London WC1V 6NU 

Local planning authority reference: 2015/4407/P 

D&P case number: 3809 

Thank you for your letter of 17 April informing the Mayor that Camden has resolved that it is minded 

to refuse permission for the above planning application.  

I hereby give notice that your Stage II referral was received complete on 17 April and that the fourteen day 

period allowed to the Mayor will therefore terminate on 30 April. 

If you have any queries at this stage, please contact Kate Randell who can be reached by email or phone; 

kate.randell@london.gov.uk; 020 7983 4783 

Kind Regards 

 

Richard Salmon 

Development Management 

Greater London Authority 

If you're not on the electoral register, you won't be able to vote in local authority elections this 
May. You must have registered to have your say. Find out more at https://protect-
eu.mimecast.com/s/-3ZYCgZomHlNv61s2YqSy?domain=yourvotematters.co.uk .  

#LondonIsOpen   



2

GREATER LONDON AUTHORITY NOTICE:  

The information in this email may contain confidential or privileged materials. For more information see https://protect-

eu.mimecast.com/s/9Iu9CjZrpHjAzE4F78FuL?domain=london.gov.uk/ 


